
Poehler, Jeffrey /5"
From: Poehler, Jeffrey I n(- u

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 9:39 AM
To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh
Subject: RE: MRP-227--Plant Submittals

Can we send to plants we don't have a submittal from?

Jeff

From: Cheruvenki, Ganesh .
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 8:23 AM
To: Medoff, James; Hiser, Allen; Widrevitz, Dan; Poehler, Jeffrey; Purtscher, Patrick
Subject: MRP-227--Plant Submittals
Importance: High

All,

Dan and I came up with this idea-

Let us send RAI-1 and RAI-2 (related to Action Item 1 and 2 respectively, of the staff's SE for the MRP-227) to
all the Category A plants (per RIS) next week. This may save us some of our review time.

Category A-plants-Point Beach, Ginna, Robinson, North Anna, Indian Point (may not be necessary),
Palsaides.
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